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Shae Richter

From: Karen Morden <Karen.Morden@mississauga.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 8:43 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: RE: Sheridan Park EA Notice of Study Commencement
Attachments: 20170126084541100.pdf

Please see the attached.  
 

 
 
Karen Morden 
Legislative Coordinator, Office of the City Clerk 
T 905-615-3200 ext.5471 
karen.morden@mississauga.ca  
 
City of Mississauga | Corporate Services Department, 
Legislative Services Division 
 
Please consider the environment before printing. 
 

From: Sheridan Park EA [mailto:SheridanParkEA@rjburnside.com]  
Sent: 2017/01/24 4:17 PM 
To: Karen Morden 
Subject: Sheridan Park EA Notice of Study Commencement 
 
Please find the attached letter, form and notice of study commencement for the Sheridan Park Drive Environmental 
Assessment. 
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Shae Richter

From: Gasser, Matthew (IO) <Matthew.Gasser@infrastructureontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:09 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: IO Notice Letter- Sheridan Park Drive Extension 
Attachments: 039474_Sheridan Park Drive EA_NOCm_NoronhaEmail.pdf; IO EA Notice 

Letter_Sheridan Park Drive .pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning,  
 
Please review the attached IO Notice Letter on behalf of Lisa Myslicki. Thank You. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Matthew Gasser  
Environmental Management 
 
Infrastructure Ontario 
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 2000 
Toronto, ON     M5G 2L5 
 
(416) 212-6975 
Matthew.Gasser@infrastructureontario.ca 
 

 
This email, including any attachments, is intended for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of the email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination 
or copying of this email and/or any attachment files is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please immediately notify the sender and arrange for the return of any and all copies and the permanent 
deletion of this message including any attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.  
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January 30, 2017 
 
 
Response to EA Notice 
 
Thank you for providing Infrastructure Ontario (IO) with a copy of your Environmental Assessment 
Notice.   From the information you have provided, it is unclear if you are proposing to use lands 
under the control of the Ministry of Infrastructure (MOI lands) to support your proposed project.   
 
Prior to MOI consenting to the use of MOI lands, the applicable environmental assessment, duty 
to consult Aboriginal peoples (if triggered) and heritage obligations will need to be met.  In order 
for MOI to allow you access to MOI lands and to carry out proposed activities, MOI must ensure 
that provincial requirements and due diligence obligations are satisfied.  These requirements are 
in addition to any such obligations you as the proponent of the project may have.   
 
You as the proponent of the project will be required to work with Infrastructure Ontario (IO) to 
fulfill MOI’s obligations which may include considering the use of any MOI lands as part of your 
individual environmental assessment. All costs associated with meeting MOI’s obligations will be 
the responsibility of the proponent.  Please note that time should be allocated in your project 
timelines for MOI to ensure that its obligations have been met and to secure any required internal 
government approvals required to allow for the use of the MOI lands for your proposed project. 
  
In order for MOI and IO to assist you to meet your required project timelines, please recognize 
that early, direct contact with IO is imperative.  The due diligence required prior to the use of MOI 
lands for your proposed project, may include but may not be limited to the following: 
 

 Procedural aspects of the Provincial Crown’s Aboriginal Duty to Consult obligations – see 

Instruction Note 1 
 Requirements of the MOI Public Work Class Environmental Assessment – see Instruction 

Note 2 
 Requirements of the Ministry of Tourism Culture and Sport (MTCS) Standards and 

Guidelines for Consultant Archaeologists– see Instruction Note 3 
 Requirements of the MTCS Standards and Guidelines for the Conservation of Provincial 

Heritage Properties Consultant Archaeologists – see Instruction Note 4 
 
Representatives from IO are available to discuss your proposed project, the potential need for 
MOI lands and the corresponding provincial requirements and due diligence obligations.    
 
Please review the attached instruction notes which provide greater detail on the due diligence 
obligations associated with the use of MOI lands for your proposed project. We are providing this 
information to allow you as the proponent to allocate adequate time and funding into your project 
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schedule and budgets. If your project requires you to study MOI lands, then an agreement is 
required and all studies undertaken on MOI lands will be considered confidential until approval is 
received.   IO will require electronic copies of all required studies on MOI lands that you 
undertake.   

We strongly encourage you to work with IO as early as possible in your process to identify if any 
MOI lands would be required for your proposed project.  Please note that on title MOI control may 
be identified under the name of MOI or one of its predecessor ministries or agencies  which may 
include but is not limited to variations of the following: Her Majesty the Queen/King, Hydro One, 
MBS, MEI, MEDEI, MGS, MOI, OLC, ORC, PIR or Ministry of Public Works1.   

Please provide Rita Kelly with a confirmation in writing of any MOI lands that you propose to use 
for your proposed project and why the lands are required along with a copy of a title search for 
the MOI lands.   
 
For more information concerning the identification of MOI lands in your study area or the process 
for acquiring access to or an interest in MOI lands, please contact:   
 
Rita Kelly 
Project Manager 
Land Transactions, Hydro Corridors & Public Works 
Infrastructure Ontario 
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 2000 
Toronto, ON 
M5G 2L5 
Tel: (416) 212-4934 
Email: rita.kelly@infrastructureontario.ca  
 
An application package and requirements checklist is attached for your reference. Please note 
that transfer of an interest in MOI lands to a proponent can take up to one year and there is no 
certainty that approval will be obtained. 
 
For more information concerning the MOI Public Work Class Environmental Assessment process 
and due diligence requirements, please contact:   
 
Lisa Myslicki 
Environmental Specialist 
Infrastructure Ontario 
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 2000 
Toronto, ON 
                                                 
1 MBS - Management Board Secretariat; MEI - Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure; MEDEI – Ministry of 
Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure; MGS - Ministry of Government Services; MOI - 
Ministry of Infrastructure; OLC - Ontario Lands Corporation; ORC - Ontario Realty Corporation; PIR - 
Ministry of Public Infrastructure Renewal  

mailto:rita.kelly@infrastructureontario.ca
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M5G 2L5 
Tel: (416) 557-3116 
Email: lisa.myslicki@infrastructureontario.ca 
 
If MOI lands are not to be impacted by the proposed project, please provide a confirmation in 
writing to Infrastructure Ontario. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide initial comments on your proposed project. 
 
Sincerely,   
 
Patrick Grace 
Director 
Land Transactions, Hydro Corridors & Public Works 
Infrastructure Ontario 
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 2000 
Toronto, ON, M5G 2L5 
  

mailto:lisa.myslicki@infrastructureontario.ca
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INSTRUCTION NOTE 1 
 
 
Provincial Crown’s Aboriginal Duty to Consult obligations 
 
The Crown has a constitutional Duty to Consult (DTC) in certain circumstances and Aboriginal 
consultation may be required prior to MOI granting access to MOI lands or undertaking other 
activities. The requirement for Aboriginal consultation may be triggered given Aboriginal or treaty 
rights, established consultation or notification protocols, government policy and/or program 
decisions, archaeological potential or results, and/or cultural heritage consultation obligations. 
The requirement for Aboriginal consultation will be assessed by MOI. 
 
Prior to the use of MOI lands, MOI must first meet any duty to consult obligations that may be 
triggered by the proposed use of MOI lands.  It is incumbent on you to consult with IO as early in 
the process as possible once you have confirmed that MOI lands would be involved. 
 
MOI will evaluate the potential impact of your proposed project on Aboriginal and treaty rights. 
MOI may assess that the Crown’s Duty to Consult (DTC) requires consultation of Aboriginal 
communities. Proponents should discuss with IO whether MOI will require consultation to occur 
and if so, which communities should be consulted.  
 
Where MOI determines that Aboriginal consultation is required, MOI will formally ask you to 
consult or continue to consult with Aboriginal peoples at the direction of MOI.  
 
On behalf of MOI you will also be required to: 

1. Maintain a record and document all notices and engagement activities, including 
telephone calls and/or meetings;  

2. Provide the Ministry updates on these activities as requested; and  
3. Notify the Ministry of any issues raised by Aboriginal communities. 

 
If consultation has already occurred, IO strongly encourages you to provide complete Aboriginal 
consultation documentation to IO as soon as possible. This documentation should include all 
notices and engagement activities, including telephone calls and/or meetings.   
 
Any duty to consult obligations must be met prior to publically releasing the Notice of Completion 
for the assessment undertaken under the MOI PW Class EA.   
 
  



  

5 
 

 
INSTRUCTION NOTE 2  

 
 
Requirements of the MOI Public Work Class Environmental Assessment 
 
MOI has an approved Class EA (the Ministry of Infrastructure Public Work Class Environmental 
Assessment (Public Work Class EA) to assesses undertakings that affect MOI lands including 
disposing of an interest in land or site development. Details on the Public Work Class EA can be 
found at: 
http://www.infrastructureontario.ca/Templates/Buildings.aspx?id=2147490336&langtype=1033 
 
You may be required to work with IO to complete an environmental assessment under the Public 
Work Class EA for the undertakings related to MOI lands.  IO will work with you to ensure that all 
of the MOI undertakings or activities related to the use of MOI lands are identified, that the 
appropriate Category of undertaking is used and a monitoring and report back mechanism is 
established to ensure that MOI’s obligations are met. 
 
The completion of another environmental assessment process that assesses the undertakings 
related to MOI lands may satisfy MOI’s obligations under the Public Work Class EA.  You will be 
required to work with IO to determine the most appropriate approach to meeting the Public Work 
Class EA obligations for undertakings related to MOI lands on a case by case basis.   
 
Where it is decided that the assessment of undertakings related to MOI lands can be assessed 
as part of the environmental assessment being undertaken by the proponent then it is likely that 
the following provisions will be required:  

 that the environmental assessment documents set out that one process will be relied on 
by both the proponent and MOI to evaluate their respective undertakings and meet their 
respective obligations to assess the potential impacts of their undertakings; 

 that the proponent’s description of the undertaking to be assessed include all of the MOI 
undertakings related to the use or access to MOI lands (see Glossary of Terms); 

 the associated EA Category from the Public Works Class EA be identified and met by the 
environmental assessment (see Figure 22. Category Listing Matrix and/or Tale 2.1 EA 
Category Identification Table); 

 that the proponent’s environmental assessment indicate that MOI would be relying on the 
proponent’s assessment to satisfy MOI’s obligations under the Environment Assessment 
Act;  

 establish a monitoring and report back mechanism to ensure that any obligations of MOI 
resulting from the assessment will be met; and 

An environmental assessment consultation plan be developed to ensure that all stakeholders 
required to be consulted regarding the undertakings on the MOI lands are consulted 
 

http://www.infrastructureontario.ca/Templates/Buildings.aspx?id=2147490336&langtype=1033
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Other Due Diligence Requirements  
 
There may also be other additional due diligence requirements for the use of MOI lands in the 
proposed project.  These may include: 

- Phase One Environmental Site Assessment and follow up 
- Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment and follow up 
- Survey 
- Title Search 
- Species at Risk Survey(s) 
- Appraisal 
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INSTRUCTION NOTE 3 – ARCHAEOLOGY - (see also Instruction Note on Duty to Consult) 
 
Archaeological sites are recognized and protected under the Ontario Heritage Act. Carrying out 
archaeological fieldwork is a licensed, regulated activity under the 2011 Ministry of Culture 
Standards and Guidelines for Consulting Archaeologists.   
 
Archaeological due diligence is required for any proposed project on MOI land that could cause 
significant below ground disturbance such as, new building construction, installation/modification 
of site services, and installation/maintenance of new pipelines or transmission lines. 
 
You, as the proponent, must engage IO prior to undertaking any archaeological work on MOI 
lands.   
 
IO has two in-house licensed archaeologists who should be consulted early in the preparatory 
stages of a proposed project when geographic and site locations are being considered so that the 
potential for archaeological resources including historic and Aboriginal material (ion Aboriginal 
villages and burials sites) can be assessed. 
 
To support both the Public Work Class EA and MOI’s duty to consult analysis, archaeological 
assessments are required to determine if there are any significant findings that may be of cultural 
value or interest to Aboriginal people (e.g., archaeological or burial sites). 
 
Archaeological work can begin before the assessment under the Public Works Class EA begins 
but the Class EA cannot be completed until the duty to consult that may be triggered regarding 
archaeological resources are fulfilled. 
 
Depending upon the number or significance of resources found, the duty to consult may be 
triggered during any of the 4 phases of archaeological work (see below) or anytime during project 
construction. 
 
The discovery of Aboriginal resources can impact on activities, including project and site plans, 
timelines and all costs.  As the proponent, you are expected to ensure that you project timelines 
include adequate time and resources to address MOI due diligence obligations, including internal 
government approvals.  All costs associated with meeting MOI’s archaeological obligations will be 
the responsibility of the proponent. 
 
For Archaeological Assessments (Stages 1 through 4), proponents must adhere to the four stage 
archaeological fieldwork process prescribed by the Ontario Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport 
(MTCS) as per the 2011 Standards and Guidelines for Consultant Archeologists. Not all noted 
Stages will be necessary for all work. Respondents must follow industry procedures and practices 
as per the MTCS Standards and Guidelines for Consultant Archeologists 2011 for each Stage of 
archaeological assessment, all reporting criteria and formatting, and any other license 
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requirements and/or obligations. 
 

 Stage 1  Background Study - Evaluation of Archaeological Potential  
• Archival research and non-intrusive site visit 

 
 Stage 2  Property Assessment 

• In-field systematic pedestrian survey or test pitting and reporting  
•  

 Stage 3  Site-specific Assessment  
• Limited excavation to determine site significance and size 
• Field works and reporting  

 
 Stage 4  Site mitigation  

• Through either avoidance/protection or excavation Field work 4 to 8 weeks 
• Develop summary report  
• MTCS review – expedited review of summary report 6 weeks 
• Final report  
• Time to develop and implement mitigation measures – negotiation, legal 

protections, avoidance 
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INSTRUCTION NOTE 4 – HERITAGE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Built Heritage/Cultural Landscapes  
 
Built heritage/cultural landscapes (cultural heritage) are recognized and protected under the 
Ontario Heritage Act, the regulations to that Act and the 2010 Ministry of Culture Standards and 
Guidelines for Conservation of Provincial Heritage Properties (S&Gs) Criteria for determining 
cultural heritage value or interest are set out in O. Reg. 9/06 and 10/06. The S&Gs set out a 
process for identifying properties of cultural heritage value, and the standards for protection, 
maintenance, use and disposal of these properties.   
 
Cultural heritage due diligence will be required for any proposed project on MOI land with the 
potential to impact cultural heritage resources, such as new building construction, 
installation/modification of site services, landscape modifications and installation/maintenance of 
new pipelines, transmission lines. 
 
To support MOI’s heritage and MOI PW Class EA obligations, proponents will be required to 
undertake cultural heritage assessments for all projects that require MOI lands.  This will help to 
determine if the MOI lands are of cultural value or interest to the Province and the level of 
heritage significance.  Where a property has heritage value, proponents may be required to 
develop appropriate conservation measures/plans and heritage management plans.   
 
You, as the proponent, are strongly encouraged engage IO heritage staff as early in your project 
planning process as possible and in advance of beginning any cultural heritage assessment work.  
IO staff will be able to provide advice on the S&Gs and will provide any available heritage 
information for the MOI lands.   
 
Proponents must also follow industry procedures and practices for all components of cultural 
heritage assessment work, all reporting criteria and formatting, and any other requirements 
and/or obligations.  IO heritage staff can help identify any required reports. 
 
Should MOI lands be identified under the S&Gs as a Provincial Heritage Property (local 
significance) or a Provincial Heritage Property of Provincial Significance, IO must be engaged to 
determine next steps.   
 
Please note that if a Provincial Heritage Property of Provincial Significance is to be impacted, it is 
likely that consent from the Minister, Ontario Minister, Tourism, Culture and Sport (MTCS) will be 
required prior to access being granted to MOI lands.  Minister’s consent requires a detailed 
application and approvals should land dispositions or building demolitions be applied for as part 
of the proposed project.  
 
As the proponent, you are expected to ensure that your project timelines include adequate time 
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and resources to address MOI’s heritage due diligence obligations, including internal government 
approvals.  All costs associated with meeting MOI’s heritage obligations are the responsibility of 
the proponent. 
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Shae Richter

From: ian.fleming@zayo.com on behalf of Utility Circulations <utility.circulations@zayo.com>
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 1:20 PM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Re: Sheridan Park EA Notice of Study Commencement

Good Afternoon, 
 
Zayo has no existing plant in the area indicated in your submission. No markup and no objection. Thank you. 
 
Ian Fleming 
Utility Circulations 
 
On 24 January 2017 at 16:16, Sheridan Park EA <SheridanParkEA@rjburnside.com> wrote: 

Please find the attached letter, form and notice of study commencement for the Sheridan Park Drive 
Environmental Assessment. 
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Shae Richter

From: Chris Pincombe <Chris.Pincombe@enbridge.com>
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Cc: Eastern Region Crossing; Amy Vandendool
Subject: Enbridge Pipelines Comments Re: Sheridan Park Drive Extension, Mississauga

Hi, 
 
For your records, Enbridge Pipelines Inc. has reviewed the subject application and does not have any facilities within the 
area.  This is an Enbridge Gas Distribution area – if you have not already contacted Enbridge Gas please forward the 
same information to mark‐ups@enbridge.com. 
 
Regards, 
 
Chris Pincombe C.E.T. 
Lands & ROW Administrator - Crossings 
Eastern Region 
 
ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC.  
TEL: 519-333-6753 | FAX: 519-339-0510 
Western Research Park 
1086 Modeland Road, Bldg. 1050 1st Floor, Sarnia, ON, N7S 6L2 
 
enbridge.com 
Integrity. Safety. Respect. 
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Shae Richter

From: Cliff Lee <clee@tnpi.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Project Response Form
Attachments: 4598_001.pdf

To Whom may concern 
 
Please contact myself Cliff Lee for all 3rd Party Crossings ‐ Permit applications. Satish Korpal has retired after 25 yrs at 
TNPI, and I am his replacement. 
 
 
Kindest Regards, 
 
Cliff Lee, C.E.T. 
Trans‐Northern Pipeline Inc. 
45 Vogell Rd 
Richmond Hill, ON 
L4B 3P6 
Ph:905‐770‐3353 ext 292 
Fx: 905‐770‐8675 
Em:clee@tnpi.ca 
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Shae Richter

From: Bell, Trevor (MOECC) <Trevor.Bell@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:02 PM
To: dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca
Cc: Jennifer Vandermeer; David Argue; Sheridan Park EA; Martin, Paul (MOECC); Webb, Tim 

(MOECC)
Subject: Sheridan Park Drive Extension Schedule B Municipal Class EA
Attachments: TSS_NoSC_Response Letter_Sheridan Park Drive Extension.docx; A Proponent's 

Introduction to the Delegated Aspects of Consultation with....pdf; TSS_NoSC_Response 
Letter_Sheridan Park Drive Extension_signed.PDF

Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached a letter from the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change, Central Region Technical 
Support Section regarding the above mentioned project. Feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns 
you may have. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Trevor	Bell	
Environmental	Resource	Planner	and	EA	Coordinator		
Technical	Support	Section	|	Central	Region	
Ministry	of	the	Environment	and	Climate	Change	
5775	Yonge	St.,	8th	Floor	
Toronto,	ON	M2M	4J1	
T:	416‐326‐3577	
E:	trevor.bell@ontario.ca	
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A PROPONENT’S INTRODUCTION TO THE DELEGATION OF PROCEDURAL 
ASPECTS OF CONSULTATION WITH ABORIGINAL COMMUNITIES 

 
DEFINITIONS 

 
The following definitions are specific to this document and may not apply in other 
contexts: 
 
Aboriginal communities – the First Nation or Métis communities identified by the 
Crown for the purpose of consultation. 
 
Consultation – the Crown’s legal obligation to consult when the Crown has knowledge 
of an established or asserted Aboriginal or treaty right and contemplates conduct that 
might adversely impact that right. This is the type of consultation required pursuant to s. 
35 of the Constitution Act, 1982. Note that this definition does not include consultation 
with Aboriginal communities for other reasons, such as regulatory requirements. 
 
Crown – the Ontario Crown, acting through a particular ministry or ministries. 
 
Procedural aspects of consultation – those portions of consultation related to the 
process of consultation, such as notifying an Aboriginal community about a project, 
providing information about the potential impacts of a project, responding to concerns 
raised by an Aboriginal community and proposing changes to the project to avoid 
negative impacts. 
 
Proponent – the person or entity that wants to undertake a project and requires an 
Ontario Crown decision or approval for the project. 
 
 
 
I. PURPOSE 
 
The Crown has a legal duty to consult Aboriginal communities when it has knowledge of 
an existing or asserted Aboriginal or treaty right and contemplates conduct that may 
adversely impact that right.  In outlining a framework for the duty to consult, the 
Supreme Court of Canada has stated that the Crown may delegate procedural aspects 
of consultation to third parties.  This document provides general information about the 
Ontario Crown’s approach to delegation of the procedural aspects of consultation to 
proponents.  
 
This document is not intended to instruct a proponent about an individual project, and it 
does not constitute legal advice.  
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II. WHY IS IT NECESSARY TO CONSULT WITH ABORIGINAL COMMUNITIES? 
 
The objective of the modern law of Aboriginal and treaty rights is the reconciliation of 
Aboriginal peoples and non-Aboriginal peoples and their respective rights, claims and 
interests. Consultation is an important component of the reconciliation process. 
 
The Crown has a legal duty to consult Aboriginal communities when it has knowledge of 
an existing or asserted Aboriginal or treaty right and contemplates conduct that might 
adversely impact that right.  For example, the Crown’s duty to consult is triggered when 
it considers issuing a permit, authorization or approval for a project which has the 
potential to adversely impact an Aboriginal right, such as the right to hunt, fish, or trap in 
a particular area. 
 
The scope of consultation required in particular circumstances ranges across a 
spectrum depending on both the nature of the asserted or established right and the 
seriousness of the potential adverse impacts on that right. 
 
Depending on the particular circumstances, the Crown may also need to take steps to 
accommodate the potentially impacted Aboriginal or treaty right. For example, the 
Crown may be required to avoid or minimize the potential adverse impacts of the 
project.  
 
 
III. THE CROWN’S ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES IN THE DELEGATED 

CONSULTATION PROCESS 
 
The Crown has the responsibility for ensuring that the duty to consult, and 
accommodate where appropriate, is met. However, the Crown may delegate the 
procedural aspects of consultation to a proponent.  
 
There are different ways in which the Crown may delegate the procedural aspects of 
consultation to a proponent, including through a letter, a memorandum of 
understanding, legislation, regulation, policy and codes of practice. 
 
If the Crown decides to delegate procedural aspects of consultation, the Crown will 
generally: 

 
 Ensure that the delegation of procedural aspects of consultation and the 

responsibilities  of the proponent are clearly communicated to the proponent; 
 Identify which Aboriginal communities must be consulted; 
 Provide contact information for the Aboriginal communities; 
 Revise, as necessary, the list of Aboriginal communities to be consulted as new 

information becomes available and is assessed by the Crown; 
 Assess the scope of consultation owed to the Aboriginal communities; 
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 Maintain appropriate oversight of the actions taken by the proponent in fulfilling 
the procedural aspects of consultation;  

 Assess the adequacy of consultation that is undertaken and any accommodation 
that may be required;  

 Provide a contact within any responsible ministry in case issues arise that require 
direction from the Crown; and 

 Participate in the consultation process as necessary and as determined by the 
Crown. 

 
 

IV. THE PROPONENT’S ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES IN THE DELEGATED 
CONSULTATION PROCESS 

 
Where aspects of the consultation process have been delegated to a proponent, the 
Crown, in meeting its duty to consult, will rely on the proponent’s consultation activities 
and documentation of those activities. The consultation process informs the Crown’s 
decision of whether or not to approve a proposed project or activity. 
 
A proponent’s role and responsibilities will vary depending on a variety of factors 
including the extent of consultation required in the circumstance and the procedural 
aspects of consultation the Crown has delegated to it.  Proponents are often in a better 
position than the Crown to discuss a project and its potential impacts with Aboriginal 
communities and to determine ways to avoid or minimize the adverse impacts of a 
project. 
 
A proponent can raise issues or questions with the Crown at any time during the 
consultation process.  If issues or concerns arise during the consultation that cannot be 
addressed by the proponent, the proponent should contact the Crown.   
 

 
a) What might a proponent be required to do in carrying out the procedural 

aspects of consultation?  
 
Where the Crown delegates procedural aspects of consultation, it is often the 
proponent’s responsibility to provide notice of the proposed project to the identified 
Aboriginal communities.  The notice should indicate that the Crown has delegated the 
procedural aspects of consultation to the proponent and should include the following 
information: 

 
 a description of the proposed project or activity; 
 mapping;  
 proposed timelines; 
 details regarding anticipated environmental and other impacts; 
 details regarding opportunities to comment; and 
 any changes to the proposed project that have been made for seasonal 

conditions or other factors, where relevant.   
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Proponents should provide enough information and time to allow Aboriginal 
communities to provide meaningful feedback regarding the potential impacts of the 
project.  Depending on the nature of consultation required for a project, a proponent 
also may be required to: 

 
 provide the Crown with copies of any consultation plans prepared and an 

opportunity to review and comment; 
 ensure that any necessary follow-up discussions with Aboriginal communities 

take place in a timely manner, including to confirm receipt of information, share 
and update information and to address questions or concerns that may arise;  

 as appropriate, discuss with Aboriginal communities potential mitigation 
measures and/or changes to the project in response to concerns raised by 
Aboriginal communities; 

 use language that is accessible and not overly technical, and translate material 
into Aboriginal languages where requested or appropriate; 

 bear the reasonable costs associated with the consultation process such as, but 
not limited to, meeting hall rental, meal costs, document translation(s), or to 
address technical & capacity issues; 

 provide the Crown with all the details about potential impacts on established or 
asserted Aboriginal or treaty rights, how these concerns have been considered 
and addressed by the proponent and the Aboriginal communities and any steps 
taken to mitigate the potential impacts; 

 provide the Crown with complete and accurate documentation from these 
meetings and communications; and 

 notify the Crown immediately if an Aboriginal community not identified by the 
Crown approaches the proponent seeking consultation opportunities. 
 

b) What documentation and reporting does the Crown need from the proponent? 
 
Proponents should keep records of all communications with the Aboriginal communities 
involved in the consultation process and any information provided to these Aboriginal 
communities. 
 
As the Crown is required to assess the adequacy of consultation, it needs 
documentation to satisfy itself that the proponent has fulfilled the procedural aspects of 
consultation delegated to it. The documentation required would typically include: 

 
 the date of meetings, the agendas, any materials distributed, those in attendance 

and copies of any minutes prepared; 
 the description of the proposed project that was shared at the meeting;  
 any and all concerns or other feedback provided by the communities; 
 any information that was shared by a community in relation to its asserted or 

established Aboriginal or treaty rights and any potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed activity, approval or disposition on such rights; 
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 any proposed project changes or mitigation measures that were discussed, and 
feedback from Aboriginal communities about the proposed changes and 
measures; 

 any commitments made by the proponent in response to any concerns raised, 
and feedback from Aboriginal communities on those commitments; 

 copies of correspondence to or from Aboriginal communities, and any materials 
distributed electronically or by mail; 

 information regarding any financial assistance provided by the proponent to 
enable participation by Aboriginal communities in the consultation; 

 periodic consultation progress reports or copies of meeting notes if requested by 
the Crown;  

 a summary of how the delegated aspects of consultation were carried out and 
the results; and 

 a summary of issues raised by the Aboriginal communities, how the issues were 
addressed and any outstanding issues. 

 
In certain circumstances, the Crown may share and discuss the proponent’s 
consultation record with an Aboriginal community to ensure that it is an accurate 
reflection of the consultation process. 
 
 
c) Will the Crown require a proponent to provide information about its 

commercial arrangements with Aboriginal communities?  
 
The Crown may require a proponent to share information about aspects of commercial 
arrangements between the proponent and Aboriginal communities where the 
arrangements: 
 

 include elements that are directed at mitigating or otherwise addressing impacts 
of the project;  

 include securing an Aboriginal community’s support for the project; or  
 may potentially affect the obligations of the Crown to the Aboriginal communities.  
 

The proponent should make every reasonable effort to exempt the Crown from 
confidentiality provisions in commercial arrangements with Aboriginal communities to 
the extent necessary to allow this information to be shared with the Crown. 
 
The Crown cannot guarantee that information shared with the Crown will remain 
confidential. Confidential commercial information should not be provided to the Crown 
as part of the consultation record if it is not relevant to the duty to consult or otherwise 
required to be submitted to the Crown as part of the regulatory process. 
 
 
V. WHAT ARE THE ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF ABORIGINAL 

COMMUNITIES’ IN THE CONSULTATION PROCESS? 
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Like the Crown, Aboriginal communities are expected to engage in consultation in good 
faith. This includes: 
 

 responding to the consultation notice; 
 engaging in the proposed consultation process; 
 providing relevant information; 
 clearly articulating the potential impacts of the proposed project on Aboriginal or 

treaty rights; and 
 discussing ways to mitigate any adverse impacts. 

 
Some Aboriginal communities have developed tools, such as consultation protocols, 
policies or processes that provide guidance on how they would prefer to be consulted.  
Although not legally binding, proponents are encouraged to respect these community 
processes where it is reasonable to do so. Please note that there is no obligation for a 
proponent to pay a fee to an Aboriginal community in order to enter into a consultation 
process.  
 
To ensure that the Crown is aware of existing community consultation protocols, 
proponents should contact the relevant Crown ministry when presented with a 
consultation protocol by an Aboriginal community or anyone purporting to be a 
representative of an Aboriginal community. 
 
 
VI. WHAT IF MORE THAN ONE PROVINCIAL CROWN MINISTRY IS INVOLVED IN 

APPROVING A PROPONENT’S PROJECT? 
 
Depending on the project and the required permits or approvals, one or more ministries 
may delegate procedural aspects of the Crown’s duty to consult to the proponent. The 
proponent may contact individual ministries for guidance related to the delegation of 
procedural aspects of consultation for ministry-specific permits/approvals required for 
the project in question. Proponents are encouraged to seek input from all involved 
Crown ministries sooner rather than later. 
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Shae Richter

From: Marray, Liam <lmarray@creditvalleyca.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Cc: Thajer, Ken
Subject: Sheridan Park EA
Attachments: SKM_C554e17021015460.pdf

Dana/David 
 
Please find attached CVC’s response to your Notice of Commencement for the above‐noted project. 
 
If you have any additional questions do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
 
 
Liam Marray 
Senior Manager, Planning Ecology| Credit Valley Conservation  
905.670.1615 ext 239 | C: 416.896.1064| 1.800.668.5557 
lmarray@creditvalleyca.ca | creditvalleyca.ca 
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Shae Richter

From: Mona McDonald <mona.mcdonald@mississauga.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:01 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Project Response Form
Attachments: 20170210074629966.pdf

Hi Jennifer, 
 
Please find attached a completed Project Response Form from Assistant Chief Mark Ormond. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Mona 
 
 

 
 
Mona McDonald 
Administrative Coordinator, Fire 
Fire Headquarters, 15 Fairview Rd. West 
T 905-615-3200 ext.3757  
mona.mcdonald@mississauga.ca  
City of Mississauga | Community Services, 
Fire Division 
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Shae Richter

From: Kabanov, Serguei <serguei.kabanov@peelregion.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:37 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Cc: David Argue; dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca
Subject: Sheridan Park Drive Extension EA
Attachments: SKMBT_C284e17021509341.pdf

Please see attached Project Response Form for the subject project. 
 

Serguei Kabanov, CD, CET, rcca 
Project Manager 
Roads – Design and Construction 
Public Works  
10 Peel Centre Drive 
Suite ‘B’, 4th Floor 
Brampton, Ontario 
L6T 4B9 
Tel: 905-791-7800 ext. 8754 
Cell: 416-902-7425 
Serguei.kabanov@peelregion.ca 
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Shae Richter

From: Minkin, Dan (MTCS) <Dan.Minkin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 4:37 PM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Sheridan Park Drive - MTCS Comments
Attachments: 2017-02-16 - Sheridan Park Drive Extension - MTCS Comments.pdf

Good afternoon, 
Please see attached. 
 
Dan Minkin  
Heritage Planner  
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport  
Culture Division | Programs and Services Branch | Heritage Program Unit 
401 Bay Street, Suite 1700  
Toronto, Ontario M7A 0A7  
Tel. 416.314.7147 |  Fax. 416.314.7175 
 



 

 

Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport 

Heritage Program Unit  
Programs and Services Branch  
401 Bay Street, Suite 1700 
Toronto ON  M7A 0A7  
Tel: 416 314 7147 
Fax: 416 212 1802 

Ministère du Tourisme, 
de la Culture et du Sport 

Unité des programmes patrimoine  
Direction des programmes et des services 
401, rue Bay, Bureau 1700 
Toronto ON  M7A 0A7 
Tél: 416 314 7147 
Téléc: 416 212 1802 

 

February 16, 2017 (EMAIL ONLY)  
 
Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng. 
Project Manager 
City of Mississauga 
201 City Centre Drive, Suite 800 
Mississauga, ON  L5B 2T4 
E: SheridanParkEA@rjburnside.com 
 
RE:  MTCS file #:  0006251 
 Proponent: City of Mississauga 
 Subject:  Notice of Commencement  
    Sheridan Park Drive Extension 
 Location: City of Mississauga, Ontario 

 
Dear Ms. Glofcheskie: 
 
Thank you for providing the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport (MTCS) with the Notice of 
Commencement for your project. MTCS’s interest in this EA project relates to its mandate of conserving 
Ontario’s cultural heritage, which includes: 
 

 Archaeological resources, including land-based and marine; 
 Built heritage resources, including bridges and monuments; and,  
 Cultural heritage landscapes. 

 
Under the EA process, the proponent is required to determine a project’s potential impact on cultural 
heritage resources.  
 
While some cultural heritage resources may have already been formally identified, others may be 
identified through screening and evaluation. Aboriginal communities may have knowledge that can 
contribute to the identification of cultural heritage resources, and we suggest that any engagement with 
Aboriginal communities includes a discussion about known or potential cultural heritage resources that 
are of value to these communities. Municipal Heritage Committees, historical societies and other local 
heritage organizations may also have knowledge that contributes to the identification of cultural heritage 
resources. 
 
Archaeological Resources  
Your EA project may impact archaeological resources and you should screen the project with the MTCS 
Criteria for Evaluating Archaeological Potential to determine if an archaeological assessment is needed. 
MTCS archaeological sites data are available at archaeology@ontario.ca. If your EA project area exhibits 
archaeological potential, then an archaeological assessment (AA) should be undertaken by an 
archaeologist licenced under the OHA, who is responsible for submitting the report directly to MTCS for 
review. 
 
Built Heritage and Cultural Heritage Landscapes 
The MTCS Criteria for Evaluating Potential for Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage 
Landscapes should be completed to help determine whether your EA project may impact cultural heritage 
resources. The Clerk for the City of Mississauga can provide information on property registered or 

http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0478E~3/$File/0478E.pdf
mailto:archaeology@ontario.ca
http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0500E~1/$File/0500E.pdf
http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0500E~1/$File/0500E.pdf


 

It is the sole responsibility of proponents to ensure that any information and documentation submitted as part of their EA report or 
file is accurate.  MTCS makes no representation or warranty as to the completeness, accuracy or quality of the any checklists, 
reports or supporting documentation submitted as part of the EA process, and in no way shall MTCS be liable for any harm, 
damages, costs, expenses, losses, claims or actions that may result if any checklists, reports or supporting documents are 
discovered to be inaccurate, incomplete, misleading or fraudulent.  
 
Please notify MTCS if archaeological resources are impacted by EA project work. All activities impacting archaeological resources 
must cease immediately, and a licensed archaeologist is required to carry out an archaeological assessment in accordance with the 
Ontario Heritage Act and the Standards and Guidelines for Consultant Archaeologists.   
 
If human remains are encountered, all activities must cease immediately and the local police as well as the Cemeteries Regulation 
Unit of the Ministry of Government and Consumer Services must be contacted. In situations where human remains are associated 
with archaeological resources, MTCS should also be notified to ensure that the site is not subject to unlicensed alterations which 
would be a contravention of the Ontario Heritage Act. 

designated under the Ontario Heritage Act. Municipal Heritage Planners can also provide information that 
will assist you in completing the checklist. 
  
If potential or known heritage resources exist, MTCS recommends that a Heritage Impact Assessment 
(HIA), prepared by a qualified consultant, should be completed to assess potential project impacts. Our 
Ministry’s Info Sheet #5: Heritage Impact Assessments and Conservation Plans outlines the scope of 
HIAs. Please send the HIA to MTCS for review, and make it available to local organizations or individuals 
who have expressed interest in heritage.  
 
Environmental Assessment Reporting 
All technical heritage studies and their recommendations are to be addressed and incorporated into EA 
projects. Please advise MTCS whether any technical heritage studies will be completed for your EA 
project, and provide them to MTCS before issuing a Notice of Completion. If your screening has identified 
no known or potential cultural heritage resources, or no impacts to these resources, please include the 
completed checklists and supporting documentation in the EA report or file.  
 
Thank you for consulting MTCS on this project: please continue to do so through the EA process, and 
contact me for any questions or clarification.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dan Minkin 
Heritage Planner 
Dan.Minkin@Ontario.ca 

http://www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/publications/Heritage_Tool_Kit_Heritage_PPS_infoSheet.pdf
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Shae Richter

From: Brandon Wiedemann <brandon.wiedemann@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: sheridan park EA - SHORA
Attachments: sheridan park EA.pdf

Please see attached PDF of SHORA's project response form.  

Brandon Wiedemann 
President SHORA 
Shora.ca 



Scanned by CamScanner
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Shae Richter

From: Perrier, Richard <Richard.Perrier@petrocanadalsp.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: RE: Sheridan Park EA Notice of Study Commencement
Attachments: Response to Burnside - Feb 16- 2017.pdf

Jennifer, attached is the response regarding the Sheridan Park Environmental Assessment Study for the 
Sheridan Park Association. 
 
Please note that my work email address has changed:  It is now Richard.perrier@petrocanadalsp.com 
 
Richard Perrier 
Director, Research and Development 
Petro-Canada Lubricants Inc. 
2489 N. Sheridan Way 
Mississauga, Ont. 
L5K 1A8 
905-804-4741 
416-889-5958 Cell 
905-804-4738 Fax 
Richard.perrier@petrocanadalsp.com 
www.lubricants.petro-canada.com 
www.hollyfrontier.com 
 
From: Sheridan Park EA [mailto:SheridanParkEA@rjburnside.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:10 PM 
To: Perrier, Richard 
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

From: Darlene Presley <dpresley@mhbcplan.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Sheridan Park Drive Extension EA Study
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Hi Megan, 
 
Further to our conversation, attached is the project response form. We will provide comments when we have additional 
information on the project and confirmation of the pipeline(s) in the study area. 
 
Thank you, 
 
DARLENE PRESLEY | Planning Co‐ordinator 
  
MHBC Planning, Urban Design & Landscape Architecture 
442 Brant Street, Suite 204 | Burlington | ON | L7R 2G4 | T 905 639 8686 x 229 | F 905 761 5589 | C 705 627 2302 
| dpresley@mhbcplan.com |   
 
Follow us: Webpage | Linkedin | Facebook  | Twitter | Vimeo 
 
   
This communication is intended solely for the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. No waiver of confidence, privilege, protection or otherwise 
is made. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please advise us immediately and delete this email 
without reading, copying or forwarding it to anyone. 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: xerox@mhbcplan.com [mailto:xerox@mhbcplan.com]  
Sent: March 23, 2017 2:25 PM 
To: Darlene Presley 
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer 
 
 
 
Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer. 
 
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi‐Page 
 
Multifunction Printer Location:    
Device Name: burlxerox  
 
 
For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 
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Shae Richter

From: Helena Turkiewicz <Helena.Turkiewicz@alectrautilities.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Cc: Chris Kafel
Subject: RE: Sheridan Park EA- SAC Response Form
Attachments: Sheridan Park Drive Extension - Project Response Form.pdf

Good Afternoon  
 
Attached please find Alectra Utilities Corp. (formally Enersource Hydro Mississauga), signed and completed 
form for participation in the Stakeholder Advisory Committee (SAC) meetings .  
 
Thank you 
 

Helena Turkiewicz 
Permit & Easement Coordinator 
3240 Mavis Road. Mississauga, ON L5C 3K1  

t 905.283.4184  
alectrautilities.com 

  

 
 
From: Sheridan Park EA [mailto:SheridanParkEA@rjburnside.com]  
Sent: March-24-17 1:16 PM 
To: Chris Kafel 
Subject: Sheridan Park EA- SAC Response Form 
 
Hello Mr. Kafel, 
 
As per our conversation earlier this week, attached is the project response form for the Sheridan Park Drive EA. Please 
return completed at your earliest convenience, indicating if you would like to be part of the Stakeholder Advisory 
Committee. 
 
Below is a link to the Notice of Commencement for the project, which would have been send out at the end of January 
2017.   
http://www7.mississauga.ca/Departments/Marketing/sheridanparkea/26‐01‐2017‐Sheridan‐Park‐EA‐Notice‐of‐
Study.pdf  
 
Your contact information is part of the  project contact list, and you will receive notices as the study progresses. Please 
feel free to contact us should you have any more comments or questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
The Sheridan Park Drive EA Project Team 
 

 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), and may be 
confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to 
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hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. 
 
This message has been sent to you by Alectra Inc. or one of its subsidiaries, 2185 Derry Road West, Mississauga, Ontario L5N 7A6. If you 
do not wish to receive further electronic messages from us, click here to unsubscribe. 
 
Note: If you unsubscribe, we may, in limited circumstances, continue to provide you with communications such as safety or power outage 
information, under the implied consent provisions of Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL).  

     









1

Shae Richter

From: Jennifer Vandermeer
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 4:47 PM
To: Marray, Liam
Cc: JCampbell@creditvalleyca.ca; MMarinas@creditvalleyca.ca; Dana Glofcheskie; David 

Argue; Sheridan Park EA
Subject: RE: Sheridan Park EA

Categories: Red Category

Good morning Liam, 
 
Thank‐you for providing your response to the Notice of Commencement for the City of Mississauga’s Sheridan Park 
Drive EA and your willingness to participate as a member of the Stakeholder Advisory Committee (SAC).  We 
acknowledge CVC’s interests with regard to watercourses, significant wildlife habitat and storm water management in 
relation to this Study and will look to discuss these interests at the SAC meetings.  We are planning to host the first SAC 
meeting at the end of April at the City of Mississauga office, and you will receive an invitation for this meeting shortly.  I 
would also like to take this opportunity to advise CVC that Burnside staff will be conducting the following natural 
heritage field studies starting next week and running to the end of June 2017: 

 Frog Call Surveys 

 Aquatic Habitat Assessment 

 Tree Inventory 

 Ecological Land Classification 

 Breeding Bird Surveys 
 
We are happy to provide updates on the results of these studies at the SAC meetings for discussion and feedback from 
the SAC members.   
I look forward to meeting you at the upcoming SAC meeting. 
 
Best regards, 
Jennifer 
 
 

Jennifer Vandermeer, P.Eng. 
Environmental Assessment Lead  R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited┃www.rjburnside.com 

Office: 800-265-9662  Direct: 226-486-1559 

**** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE **** 

This electronic transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain privileged or confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or organization named above. 
Any distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 

If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender at the above email address and delete this email immediately.   
Thank you. 

**************************************** 

From: Marray, Liam [mailto:lmarray@creditvalleyca.ca]  
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: FW: Information Request - Sheridan Park Drive EA, Mississauga
Attachments: 039474 Information Request MNRF 170417-signed.pdf

For EA File and Project Contact List. 
 

From: Gilchrist, Gabrielle (MNRF) [mailto:Gabrielle.Gilchrist@ontario.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:25 AM 
To: Sarah Robbins; ESA Aurora (MNRF) 
Cc: Nicholle Smith; Jennifer Vandermeer 
Subject: FW: Information Request - Sheridan Park Drive EA, Mississauga 
 

Hi Sarah,  
 
I’m glad to hear that you’re making progress!  
 
I’m forwarding your information request to our ESA inbox since I don’t cover the Mississauga area. It 
typically takes 6 weeks or more to do this type of screening.  
 
Take care, 
 
Gabby 
 
Gabrielle Gilchrist 
A/Management Biologist | Aurora District | Regional Operations Division | Ministry of Natural Resources and 
Forestry | 50 Bloomington Rd W. Aurora, ON L4G 0L8 | 905-713-7398 | gabrielle.gilchrist@ontario.ca  
 
From: Sarah Robbins [mailto:Sarah.Robbins@rjburnside.com]  
Sent: April 17, 2017 10:08 AM 
To: Gilchrist, Gabrielle (MNRF) 
Cc: Nicholle Smith; Jennifer Vandermeer 
Subject: Information Request ‐ Sheridan Park Drive EA, Mississauga 
 
Hello Gabrielle, 
 
Thank you for taking my call last week regarding the bat habitat survey protocol.  It’s been tricky navigating the recent 
developments on protocol within each MNRF district and your advice to contact our site biologist helped direct our 
questions to the right person.  I appreciate it. 
 
In regards to another project, I have attached an information request that pertains to the site located within the 
unopened right of way in between the east and west sections of Sheridan Park Drive, in Mississauga.  Would it be 
possible to have someone send me the information we are seeking for this area? 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 
 
Thank you, 
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Sarah 

  

 
Sarah Robbins,  
Engineering Technologist 

 
R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 
128 Wellington Street West, Suite 301, Barrie, Ontario L4N 8J6 
Office: 800-265-9662   Direct: 705-797-4254 
www.rjburnside.com 

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



R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited  128 Wellington Street West Suite 301  Barrie  ON  L4N 8J6  CANADA 
telephone (705) 797-2047  fax (705) 797-2037  web www.rjburnside.com 

 
 

April 17, 2017 

Via:  Gabrielle.Gilchrist@ontario.ca 

Gabrielle Gilchrist 
Management Biologist 
Aurora District Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry 
50 Bloomington Road 
Aurora ON  L4G 0L8 

 

Dear Gabrielle: 

Re: Sheridan Park Drive, Mississauga 
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment 
Project No.: 300039474.0000 

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited (Burnside) has been retained by The City of Mississauga to 
conduct a Class Environmental Assessment for the extension of Sheridan Park Drive, between 
Homelands Drive and Speakman Drive.  A site location map is attached to this letter. 

In fulfillment of this work, current environmental background information (both aquatic and 
terrestrial) is required within the study area and adjacent lands.  At this time, we are requesting 
any applicable/available data (preferably in GIS format) as listed below.  We have also 
completed and attached an information request form, as per Aurora District MNRF protocol 
requirements.  As part of our data gathering strategy, we plan to contact the local 
Conservation Authority.  Information we are seeking from MNRF includes:  

Terrestrial 

• Significant wildlife habitat (e.g., nesting/breeding/hibernation) that may not yet be available 
from LIO. 

• Sensitive avian nesting sites (heronries, stick nest locations) that may not yet be available 
from LIO. 

• Digital boundary information for updated designated natural features that may not yet be 
available from LIO (e.g., Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest (ANSI), Environmentally 
Significant Areas (ESA), Provincially Significant Wetlands (PSW) etc.).    

Aquatics 

• Fish/Freshwater Mussel sampling locations (e.g., fish dot mapping) along with sample dates 
and species occurrence records for water bodies that are located within the study area. 

• Confirmed and/or potential spawning/rearing/foraging habitat locations. 
• Thermal regime classification(s). 
• Recommended in-water works window(s). 



Gabrielle Gilchrist Page 2 of 2 
April 17, 2017 
Project No.: 300039474.0000 
 

Species at Risk (SAR) Information 

• Locations, observation dates and any other relevant information about terrestrial and aquatic 
SAR that is not included in the list below – if possible, please provide the UTM’s/accuracy 
codes. 

• Locally rare species lists or species records known from the study area and adjacent lands. 

Our search of the NHIC database on April 11, 2017 resulted in three records for NHIC Squares 
17PJ0819 and 17PJ0719 that encompass the study area and adjacent lands: 

• Redside Dace (Clinostomus elongates) 
• Henslow’s Sparrow (Ammodramus hensolii) 
• Eastern Musk Turtle (Sternotherus odoratus) 

In addition to this, our search resulted in two Restricted Species (Occurrence ID 13219 and 
35591).  We would like to include the identification of these two species in our request. 

If you are able to respond by May 1, 2017 it would be greatly appreciated.  Please do not 
hesitate to contact the undersigned below if you have any questions or concerns. 

Yours truly, 

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 

 

Sarah Robbins 
Environmental Technologist 
SR:sr 
 
Enclosure(s) Site Location Map 

Aurora Information Request Form 
  
Other than by the addressee, copying or distribution of this document, in whole or in part, is not permitted without the express 
written consent of R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited. 

 

 
 

  
039474 Information Request MNRF 170417 
17/04/2017 9:35 AM  
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Aurora MNRF 
Information Request Form 

 
 

Name:            
 

Company Name:     
 

Proponent Name: 
 

Phone Number: 
 

Email Address: 
 

Project Name: 
 

Property Location: 
 

Township: 
 

Lot & Concession: 
 

UTM Coordinates: Easting (X) Northing (Y) 
 
 
 

Brief Description 
of Undertaking 

 
 

Have you previously contacted someone at MNRF for information on this site?  Yes No 
 
 

If yes, when and 
who? 

 
 

Provide a map of accurate scale to illustrate footprint/study area of the proposed activity in relation to the 
surrounding landscape (e.g. property boundaries, roads, waterbodies, natural features, towns, transmission 
corridors, and other human landmarks). Use of aerial photography is strongly encouraged. Include scale, north 
arrow and legend. 

 

ATTACHMENTS - I have attached a: 
 

Picture Map Other 
 

REQUEST - I would like to request the following information for the property identified above: 
*Requires an appointment and remittance of fees. See Information Request Guideline for details. 

 
*Fish Dot Information 
(fish and other aquatic species found in a particular area of 
a watercourse) 

 

 
Species at Risk 
 
Other  
 

 

For additional natural heritage information please visit  Land Information Ontario | Ontario.ca 
 

 
Please forward the completed form to: esa.aurora@ontario.ca 

Or send by mail: 
Aurora District, Ministry of Natural Resources 

and Forestry 
50 Bloomington Rd  Aurora, ON  L4G 0L8 

Sarah Robbins

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited

The City of Mississauga

1-705-797-4254

Sheridan Park Drive Extension EA

Sarah.Robbins@RJBurnside.com

Sheridan Park Drive, between Homelands Drive and Speakman Drive.

Toronto Township

Lot 35, Lot 34, Lot 33 and Lot 32 (Concession 1 South of Dundas Street)

607710.86 4819429.32

Study of extension and connection of Sheridan Park Drive.

✔

✔

✔
Significant habitat, PSW, ANSI

✔

✔
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Shae Richter

From: Sarah Robbins
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:39 AM
To: kthajer@creditvalleyca.ca
Cc: Jennifer Vandermeer; Devin Soeting; Nicholle Smith; Tony Elias; Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Sheridan Park EA Information Request (300039474)
Attachments: 039474 Information Request CVC 170510-signed.pdf

Hello Ken, 
 
My name is Sarah Robbins.  I am assisting Jenn Vandermeer with the Sheridan Park Road extension project in Richmond 
Hill.  Jenn has informed me that you are our primary contact at Credit Valley Conservation for this project. 
 
I have attached a letter of request for background information on the study area.  Could you please ensure that 
someone fulfills our request?   
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to give me a call.  I’m sure we will be in touch soon. 
 
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

 
 

May 10, 2017 

Via:  kthajer@creditvalleyca.ca 

Ken Thajer, MCIP, RPP 
Regulations Officer 
Credit Valley Conservation Authority 
1255 Old Derry Road 
Mississauga ON  L5N 6R4 

 

Dear Liam: 

Re: Sheridan Park Drive Extension, Mississauga 
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment 
Project No.: 300039474.0000 

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited (Burnside) has been retained by the City of Mississauga to 
conduct a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for the extension of Sheridan Park Drive, 
between Homelands Drive and Speakman Drive.  A location map is attached to this letter. 

In fulfillment of this work, current environmental background information (both aquatic and 
terrestrial) is required for the study area and adjacent lands.  At this time, we are requesting any 
applicable/available data (preferably in GIS format) as listed below.  We have also contacted the 
Aurora MNRF District Office.  Information we are seeking from the CVC includes:  

Terrestrial  

Sensitive wildlife habitat locations (e.g., nesting/breeding/hibernation) known to the CVC.  

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
• Flow and temperature data. 
• Surface water quality data. 
• Channel structure and geomorphic information. 
• Watershed reports. 
• Thermal regime classifications.  
• Stormwater drainage mapping and/or models. 
• Any other aquatic information collected during CVC’s field characterization of the study area 

in the Summer of 2016. 
  



Ken Thajer, MCIP, RPP Page 2 of 2 
May 10, 2017 
Project No.: 300039474.0000 
 

Species at Risk (SAR) Information   

• Locations, observation dates and any other relevant information about terrestrial and aquatic 
SAR that is not included in the above – if possible, please provide the UTM’s/accuracy 
codes. 

• Locally rare species lists or species records applicable to the study area and adjacent lands. 

If you are able to respond by May 23, 2017, it would be greatly appreciated.  Please do not 
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

 
Distribution: 

Jennifer Vandermeer R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited Jennifer.Vandermeer@rjburnside.com 

Devin Soeting R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited Devin.Soeting@rjburnside.com 

Nicholle Smith R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited Nicholle.Smith@rjburnside.com 

Tony Elias R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited Tony.Elias@rjburnside.com 
 
Other than by the addressee, copying or distribution of this document, in w hole or in part, is not permitted w ithout the express 
w ritten consent of R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited. 
 
039474 Information Request CVC 170510 
11/05/2017 8:57 AM  
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Shae Richter

From: Jennifer Vandermeer
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: FW: Information Request - Sheridan Park Drive EA, Mississauga
Attachments: Sheridan Park Dr, Mississauga.pdf

For Project Contact List and EA File. 
 

From: ESA Aurora (MNRF) [mailto:ESA.Aurora@ontario.ca]  
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 3:29 PM 
To: Sarah Robbins 
Cc: Nicholle Smith; Jennifer Vandermeer 
Subject: RE: Information Request - Sheridan Park Drive EA, Mississauga 
 

Hello, 
 
Attached is a screening for the area, 
 
Regards, 
 
Bohdan Kowalyk, R.P.F. 
Aurora District 
Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry 
50 Bloomington Road, Aurora, Ontario   L4G 0L8 
Phone: 905-713-7387; Email: Bohdan.Kowalyk@Ontario.ca 
 
 
From: Gilchrist, Gabrielle (MNRF)  
Sent: April-18-17 10:25 AM 
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



Ministry of    Ministère des    
Natural Resources    Richesses naturelles 
and Forestry            et des Forets 
Aurora District Office 
50 Bloomington Road    Telephone: (905) 713-7400 
Aurora, Ontario L4G 0L8    Facsimile:   (905) 713-7361 
 

 

 
May 29, 2017 
 
Sarah Robbins 
R.J, Burnside & Associates Limited 
128 Wellington Street West, Suite 301 
Barrie, ON   L4N 8J6 
705-797-4254 
Sarah.Robbins@rjburnside.com 
 
Re: Sheridan Park Drive EA, Mississauga 
 
Dear Sarah Robbins, 
 
In your email of April 18, 2017 you requested information regarding the above location. 
 
Species at risk recorded in the vicinity include Butternut (endangered), Barn Swallow 
(threatened), Bobolink (threatened), Chimney Swift (threatened), and Eastern Meadowlark 
(threatened).  There is potential for endangered bats (i.e., Eastern Small-footed Myotis, 
Little Brown Myotis, Northern Myotis, Tri-colored Bat) in cavities or leaf clusters. 
 
Absence of information provided by MNRF for a given geographic area, or lack of current 
information for a given area or element, does not categorically mean the absence of 
sensitive species or features.  Many areas in Ontario have never been surveyed and new 
plant and animal species records are still being discovered for many localities.  
Appropriate inventory work is needed depending on the undertakings proposed.  Approval 
from MNRF may be required if work you are proposing could cause harm to any species 
that receive protection under the Endangered Species Act 2007. 
 
Species at risk information is highly sensitive and is not intended for any person or project 
unrelated to this undertaking.  Please do not include any specific sensitive information in 
reports that will be available for public record.  As you complete your fieldwork in these 
areas, please report all information related to any species at risk to our office.  This will 
assist with updating our database and facilitate early consultation regarding your project. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact 
ESA.aurora@ontario.ca or Bohdan.Kowalyk@Ontario.ca. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Bohdan Kowalyk, R.P.F. 
Aurora District, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry 

mailto:Sarah.Robbins@rjburnside.com
mailto:ESA.aurora@ontario.ca
mailto:Bohdan.Kowalyk@Ontario.ca
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Shae Richter

From: Thajer, Ken <kthajer@creditvalleyca.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for Sheridan Park Drive Extension - 

CVC comments

Re:        City of Mississauga–Notice of Study Commencement/Stakeholder Advisory Committee Meeting No.1 
                Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for Sheridan Park Drive Extension 
                CVC File No.: EA 17/001 

 
CVC staff offer the following preliminary/initial comments with respect to the above noted project: 
 
It  is  the  understanding  of  CVC  staff  that  the  City  of  Mississauga  is  undertaking  a  Schedule  B  Municipal  Class
Environmental Assessment (EA) with the purpose of exploring the opportunity to connect the east and west sections of
Sheridan  Park  Drive  to maximize  access  to  Sheridan  Park,  create  options  for  alternative  routes  and  improve  road
network connectivity.   
 
Site Characteristics: 
The proposed works are located within the Sheridan Creek watershed.  The location of the proposed works does fall 
within an area located in close proximity to a watercourse and its associated floodplain.   

 
Permit Approval Requirements: 
In accordance with Ontario Regulation 160/06 (our Development, Interference with Wetlands and Alterations to 
Shorelines and Watercourses Regulation), a permit would be required from the CVC prior to commencement of the 
works involving development, interference with a wetland and/or alterations to a watercourse. 
 
Fish Habitat and Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO): 
Please note that CVC’s agreement with the DFO establishes a streamlined approach to addressing  issues pertaining to
the Federal Fisheries Act.  CVC staff, in consultation with the DFO staff, is responsible for co‐coordinating the review of 
proposed  works  that  may  potentially  result  in  the  harmful  alteration,  disruption  or  destruction  (HADD)  of  fish
habitat.  Please be advised that  in stream works where the HADD of fish habitat requires compensation; authorization 
from DFO is required pursuant to Section 35(2) of the Federal Fisheries Act.    
 
General comments: 
 
1. The  proposed  natural  environment  evaluation  criteria  focus  heavily  on  impacts  to  existing  natural  features  and

wildlife. CVC  suggests  these  are  expanded  to  include other  higher  level objectives  such  as  the preservation  and
enhancement  of  a  functional  natural  heritage  system  and  urban  forest,  and
protecting/enhancing/restoring/improving  natural  connections.  CVC  recommends  that  the  city  of  Mississauga’s 
Natural Heritage and Urban Forest Strategy also be consulted when developing objectives and goals for the EA. 

 
2. As  per  the  intent  of  CVC’s  guiding  policies,  the  proposal  is  to  demonstrate,  to  the  satisfaction  of  CVC,  that  an

ecological  gain  is  achieved.    As  such,  the  EA must  outline  the  proposed  rehabilitation,  restoration,  or  habitat
improvements for existing disturbed and adjacent natural heritage areas. 
 

3. CVC encourages options which pursue  the  following objectives  in order  to avoid  impacts, and maintain/enhance
ecological functions: 
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 Retention and enhancement of natural features and habitat (avoidance of natural heritage features is the 
preferred approach to mitigation) 

 Fish habitat protection and enhancement  

 Mitigation measures for roadways adjacent to natural areas – lighting, landscaping, noise attenuation, 
debris management, etc. 

 Incorporation of wildlife friendly plantings, in particular for migrant and breeding birds since this area is 
known to be within significant areas for migratory birds.  

 
4. Please  note  that  CVC  is  no  longer  administering  the  Fisheries  Act  on  behalf  of  Fisheries  and  Oceans  Canada

(DFO).  As a result, it is up to the proponent to ensure that the DFO requirements under the self‐assessment process 
are addressed. 

 
5. Depending on the nature of the preferred option,  it  is anticipated that restoration and enhancement plans will be

required for both watercourses at the detailed design stage. The EA should address the restoration/enhancement
potential  of  the  property,  and  include  at  minimum  the  recommended/required  measures  to  demonstrate  an
ecological gain for the proposal. The restoration/enhancement plans must be prepared by a qualified professional 
such as an ecologist or landscape architect.  
 

6. Depending on  the  nature of  the preferred option,  if watercourse  interference  is pursued, detailed  isolation  and
dewatering arrangements must be provided to the satisfaction of CVC.  

 
Detailed comments: 
 
7. In order to ensure that the proposed supporting environmental studies are sufficient and in keeping with accepted

ecological protocols, a terms of reference/statement of work detailing the studies should be provided and reviewed
by CVC and the City. The comments below provide some preliminary direction on which to base this TOR/statement
of work.  CVC would be happy to meet and discuss further details of study design.    
 

8. CVC is supportive of the proposed terrestrial ecology assessment components, namely: bat habitat surveys, frog call
surveys,  tree  inventory,  breeding  bird  surveys,  and  ecological  land  classification  (ELC).  Please  note  that
supplementary surveys may be required based on the results of the initial surveys; for example, bat acoustic surveys
if suitable mat habitat and maternity roost trees are identified; or targeted nests searches for species at risk bids or
birds that may indicate the presence of significant wildlife habitat.  
 

9. The proposed tree inventory should document all trees <10cm DBH within the limit of disturbance in order to help
inform avoidance/mitigation/restoration opportunities.  

 
10. Vegetation  inventory/ELC: the optimal period  is between end of May and September. Protocol to follow  is the ELC

system  for Southern Ontario.  A  full vegetation  list  should be provided on a polygon basis. Species  rarity  is  to be
based on  the  following  sources: Vascular Plant Flora of  the Region of Peel &  the Credit River Watershed.  (2001)
(Kaiser,  2001  and  amendments),  City  of Mississauga  local  rarity  ranks,  S‐Ranks  using  the NHIC  species  lists  and
Species  at  Risk  in  Ontario  list.   Rare,  at  risk  or  otherwise  significant  species  will  be  required  to  be
georeferenced.  Please consult  the NHIC, MNRF and  the City of Mississauga Natural Areas Survey  for any already 
documented rare and uncommon species within the natural areas in the study area; these should be an additional
focus of the vegetation inventory work.   

 
11. The breeding bird survey must be done in accordance with the Forest Bird Monitoring Program, 2002 (CWS) or the 

Marsh Monitoring Program (CWS and Bird Studies Canada). That is, two surveys must be conducted at least 10 days
apart  between  late May  and  July  5th.  The  surveys must  be  conducted  in  either  the  early morning  and/or  early
evening depending on habitat and potential species present, as per the protocols.  These surveys should be designed
to ensure that the full habitat patch  is sampled  in order to base recommendations and conclusions on the feature
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and its function. CVC notes that much of the forest and meadow habitat within the study area extends beyond the
study area and should be included in the survey.   

 
12. Amphibian  surveys – Sampling  is  to  follow Bird Studies Canada Great Lakes Marsh Monitoring Program protocol,

with 3  separate  spring/early  summer  seasonal  survey  timing windows. Since  this  is  in a very urbanized area with
much noise, point counts should be extended to a minimum of 6 minutes from the typical 3 minutes.  

13. Bat  habitat  surveys  should  follow  the  protocol  for  species  at  risk  bats within  tree  habitats  (Ministry  of Natural
Resources and Forestry, April 2017). CVC notes that much of the forest habitat within the study area extends beyond
the study area and should be included in the survey. 

 
14. Depending on  the nature of  the aquatic habitat within  the study area a Headwater Drainage Feature assessment

may  also  be  required  to  determine  appropriate management  recommendations.  Please  refer  to  the  following
document:  Evaluation, Classification and Management of Headwater Drainage Features Guidelines  (CVC & TRCA,
January 2014). 

 
15. An  evaluation  of  significant  wildlife  habitat  must  be  undertaken  in  order  to  address  impacts  to  candidate  or

confirmed habitat within or adjacent  to  the study area. The assessment should be based both on  the Ministry of
Natural Resources Ecoregion criteria for 7E (2015), and the Region of Peel  ‐Town of Caledon Significant Woodland
and Wildlife Habitat technical guide (2009).  Please assess referencing applicable current literature.   Previous work 
in this vicinity has indicated the potential for the following types of significant wildlife habitat (others may also exist)
which must be  specifically addressed: 

 Raptor wintering habitat 

 Land bird Migratory Stopover Areas 

 Migratory Butterfly Stopover Area 

 Habitat for Species of Special Concern 
 
16. It is anticipated that a staking of natural features (woodland, wetland) will be required in the future. 

 
17. Preliminary  screening of  this project  indicates  that  species at  risk are known  for  the area. The proponent  should

contact the  local district MNRF office (Aurora) to request a species at risk screening for his/her project  in order to
identify  any  concerns  related  to  species  at  risk  and  associated  habitat.  Inquiries  can  be  directed  to:
Esa.aurora@ontario.ca   

 
Given CVC’s interest staff would like to be kept informed of future meetings and proceedings through the Environmental 
Assessment process.  Please forward any information or reports when available to ensure that this Authority’s policy and
program interest are reflected in the planning and design components for this project. 
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Jennifer Vandermeer

From: Dana Glofcheskie <Dana.Glofcheskie@mississauga.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 8:31 AM

To: 'Perrier, Richard'

Cc: Jennifer Vandermeer; Sheridan Park EA; David Argue

Subject: RE: Diagram of the proposed recommendation for the Sheridan Park Drive Road

Hi Richard, 

 

Thank you for attending the meeting. All of the display material from the public meeting can be found: 

http://www.mississauga.ca/portal/residents/sheridanparkea  

 

Specifically, the plan presented can be found: 

http://www7.mississauga.ca/Departments/Marketing/sheridanparkea/Sheridan-Park-EA-Preliminary-Plan.pdf  

 

If you require any additional information, please let me know. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

 
 

Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng. 
Transportation Project Engineer 
T 905-615-3200 ext.8243  
dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca  
 
City of Mississauga | Transportation & Works Department, 
Transportation & Infrastructure Planning Division 
 
Please consider the environment before printing. 
 

 

From: Perrier, Richard [mailto:Richard.Perrier@petrocanadalsp.com]  
Sent: June 29, 2017 6:24 AM 

To: Dana Glofcheskie 

Subject: Diagram of the proposed recommendation for the Sheridan Park Drive Road 

 

Hi Dana.  It was a pleasure meeting you on Tuesday.  I am wondering if you could send me a picture or 
diagram of the proposed recommendation for the Sheridan Park Drive Road that I can send to the Sheridan 
Park Association Board Members.   
 
Councillor Ras mentioned to me that there were questions from the residences in the area in the SPA 
supported the road.   I mentioned to her that I would send an email to the board members and if I could obtain 
a diagram that would be great. 
 
Thanks in advance for your help. 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:07 PM 

To: Sheridan Park EA 
Cc: Dana Glofcheskie; David Argue 

Subject: Sheridan Park Drive Environmental Assessment - Notice of Public Information Centre 

 

Good afternoon,  

Please find attached a copy of the Notice of Public Information Centre for the City of Mississauga’s Sheridan Park Drive 

Environmental Assessment. 

Best regards, 

Jennifer 

For Sheridan Park Drive EA Study Team 
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Jennifer Vandermeer

From: Ahmad, Iftekhar (CVC) <iahmad@creditvalleyca.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:46 PM

To: Sarah Robbins

Cc: Jennifer Vandermeer

Subject: RE: DR 17/027 Sheridan Park Drive Extension Class EA

Attachments: RQ338_FinalFiles.zip

Hi Sarah, 

 

Thank you for the signed data sharing agreement. Please find attached the required data along with below comments 

from our ecology and water resources staff. 

 

Ecology staff comments 

• We have no data on rearing and foraging habitat locations. We have data on spawning but there were no records 

within or nearby the study area. 

• The consultant will need to be directed to MNRF for all SAR species records and location details.  

• The consultant is responsible for assessing the area for Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH) criteria as we have not 

fully assessed the data for SWH. 

 

Water Resources Staff comments 

We have one site in the Sheridan Creek watershed where we collect monthly grab samples for 11 months of the year. 

This is a Provincial Water Quality site so surface water quality data can be accessed through the MOECC.  

ID: 06006800102 

Stream: Sheridan Creek 

Location: Rattray Marsh, Meadow Wood Rd, Clarkson 

 

Here is a link to the MOECC site where they list data availability and MOECC contact information: 

https://www.javacoeapp.lrc.gov.on.ca/geonetwork/srv/en/metadata.show?id=13826 

There is an online data catalogue updated to 2014 that data can be retrieved from: 

https://www.ontario.ca/data/provincial-stream-water-quality-monitoring-network 

There is also a portal where data can be retrieved from but it looks like it is under maintenance at the moment: 

http://www.moegisportal.ca/welcome/front.html 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Regards, 

 
Iftekhar Ahmad 
Technician, Planning | Credit Valley Conservation  
905.670.1615 ext 296 | iahmad@creditvalleyca.ca 

 

From: Sarah Robbins [mailto:Sarah.Robbins@rjburnside.com]  

Sent: July 6, 2017 9:12 AM 

To: Ahmad, Iftekhar (CVC) 
Cc: Jennifer Vandermeer 

Subject: RE: DR 17/027 Sheridan Park Drive Extension Class EA 

 

Hi Iftekhar, 
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I apologize for the delayed response.  Here is a signed copy of the data sharing agreement.   

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Sarah 

 

Sarah Robbins,  
Environmental Technologist  

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited┃www.rjburnside.com 
Office: 800-265-9662  Direct: 705-797-4254 

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

From: Ahmad, Iftekhar (CVC) [mailto:iahmad@creditvalleyca.ca]  
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:00 PM 

To: Sarah Robbins 

Subject: DR 17/027 Sheridan Park Drive Extension Class EA 

 

Hi Sarah, 

 

Please complete the attached Data Sharing Agreement. I will send you the data as soon as the signed agreement is 

received. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Regards, 

 
Iftekhar Ahmad 
Technician, Planning | Credit Valley Conservation  
905.670.1615 ext 296 | iahmad@creditvalleyca.ca 

 

From: Ahmad, Iftekhar (CVC)  

Sent: June 7, 2017 10:40 AM 
To: Sarah.Robbins@rjburnside.com 

Cc: Thajer, Ken 

Subject: DR 17/027 Sheridan Park Drive Extension EA 

 

Hi Sarah, 

 

Thank you for your email to Ken Thajer for the data request. Please note that a Data Sharing Agreement will be required 

and sent to you after the data is compiled internally. Generally, it takes 3-4 weeks to complete the data request. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Regards, 

 
Iftekhar Ahmad 
Technician, Planning | Credit Valley Conservation 
1255 Old Derry Road, Mississauga L5N 6R4 
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905.670.1615 ext 296 | 1.800.668.5557 
iahmad@creditvalleyca.ca | creditvalleyca.ca 

 

From: Sarah Robbins [mailto:Sarah.Robbins@rjburnside.com]  

Sent: May 11, 2017 11:39 AM 
To: Thajer, Ken 

Cc: Jennifer Vandermeer; Devin Soeting; Nicholle Smith; Tony Elias; Sheridan Park EA 
Subject: Sheridan Park EA Information Request (300039474) 

 

Hello Ken, 

 

My name is Sarah Robbins.  I am assisting Jenn Vandermeer with the Sheridan Park Road extension project in Richmond 

Hill.  Jenn has informed me that you are our primary contact at Credit Valley Conservation for this project. 

 

I have attached a letter of request for background information on the study area.  Could you please ensure that 

someone fulfills our request?   

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to give me a call.  I’m sure we will be in touch soon. 

 

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

The information contained in this Credit Valley Conservation electronic message is directed in confidence 

solely to the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed including 

attachments. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure 

under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act and by the Personal Information 

Protection Electronic Documents Act. The use of such personal information except in compliance with the Acts, 

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising 

of the error and delete the message without making a copy. Thank you  

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

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 7:59 AM

To: David Argue; Jennifer Vandermeer; Meaghan Luis

Subject: FW: Mtg last night - Sheridan Park Drive Extension.

Good Morning Everyone, 

 

See below from Richard Perrier. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Dana Glofcheskie, P.Eng. 

Transportation Project Engineer 

T 905-615-3200 ext.8243 

dana.glofcheskie@mississauga.ca  

 

City of Mississauga | Transportation & Works Department, Transportation & Infrastructure Planning Division 

 

Please consider the environment before printing. 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Perrier, Richard [mailto:Richard.Perrier@petrocanadalsp.com] 

Sent: July 10, 2017 7:27 AM 

To: Karen Ras 

Cc: Dana Glofcheskie 

Subject: RE: Mtg last night - Sheridan Park Drive Extension. 

 

Hi Karen and Dana.  I have received feedback for the SPA members.  The membership is supportive of this initiative.  The 

only member I have not heard directly back is Hatch Engineering.  Fred Theiss wanted to have one of his road engineers 

provide a few comments. 

 

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

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.lubricants.petro-

2Dcanada.com&d=DQIFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=LzCYgyxDPbMnqtrbe44CPubP9JunixX1y4mwmwXHfeU&m=Z0k93oXqZ2vxKlb2DKXMc_vpfmqzg4r

80zr1zbPbZcg&s=Y_ePHCNvn_cBs4N82dHa2VRSQagisMXyNcNsY1m2m3Y&e= 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A__www.hollyfrontier.com&d=DQIFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
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v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=LzCYgyxDPbMnqtrbe44CPubP9JunixX1y4mwmwXHfeU&m=Z0k93oXqZ2vxKlb2DKXMc_vpfmqzg4r

80zr1zbPbZcg&s=iL6G-JqeUR8yq-KLT_DrRhk2SmFHDCMCn60RXsXzjXE&e=  

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Perrier, Richard  

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:34 AM 

To: Karen Ras 

Subject: Re: Mtg last night 

 

Hi Karen. I sent an email to the board members regarding the proposed recommendation.  I will go back to them asking 

for their input and get back to you.  I am sure that there was a lot of discussion. For my knowledge, were the residences 

supported of the road extension 

 

 Richard Perrier.     Sent from my iPhone 

 

> On Jun 28, 2017, at 10:25 AM, Karen Ras <Karen.Ras@mississauga.ca> wrote: 

>  

> Hi Richard,  

> Thank your for attending the meeting last night.  

>  

> Not sure how long you stayed. 

>  

> There were some questions about the official position of businesses in SP.  

>  

> Can I officially say that the SPA is generally supportive of this EA review? 

>  

> Thanks!  

>  

> Karen Ras 

> Councillor, Ward 2 

> 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga 

> (905) 896-5200 
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Shae Richter

From: Darlene Presley <dpresley@mhbcplan.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Sheridan Park EA
Subject: Sheridan Park Drive Extenstion EA

Good Morning, 
 
We received notice of the Sheridan Park Drive EA. TransCanada PipeLines Limited has one abandoned pipeline crossing 
the study area. 
 
Please note the following requirements for activity/crossings within 30m of TransCanada’s pipeline for inclusion in the 
Study: 
 
TransCanada’s pipeline is subject to the jurisdiction of the National Energy Board (“NEB”).  As such, certain activities 
must comply with the National Energy Board Act (the “Act”) and the National Energy Board Damage Prevention 
Regulations (the “Regulations”).  
 

1. Written consent must be obtained from TransCanada prior to undertaking the following activities:  
a. constructing or installing a facility across, on, along or under a TransCanada pipeline right‐of‐way. A 

facility may include, but is not limited to: driveways, roads, access ramps, trails, pathways, utilities, 
berms, fences/fence posts;  

b. conducting a ground disturbance (excavation or digging) on TransCanada’s pipeline right‐of‐way or 
within 30 meters of the centreline of TransCanada’s pipe (the “Prescribed Area”);  

c. driving a vehicle, mobile equipment or machinery across a TransCanada pipeline right‐of‐way outside 
the travelled portion of a highway or public road; and 

d. using any explosives within 300 meters of TransCanada’s pipeline right‐of‐way. 
 
If you have any questions or require any additional information let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
DARLENE PRESLEY | Planning Co-ordinator 
  

MHBC Planning, Urban Design & Landscape Architecture 
442 Brant Street, Suite 204 | Burlington | ON | L7R 2G4 | T 905 639 8686 x 229 | F 905 761 5589 | C 705 627 
2302 | dpresley@mhbcplan.com |   
 
Follow us: Webpage | Linkedin | Facebook  | Twitter | Vimeo 
 

   
This communication is intended solely for the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, protected or otherwise exempt from 
disclosure. No waiver of confidence, privilege, protection or otherwise is made. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please advise us 
immediately and delete this email without reading, copying or forwarding it to anyone. 
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Jennifer Vandermeer

From: Darlene Presley <dpresley@mhbcplan.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Jennifer Vandermeer

Subject: Sheridan Park Drive Extension

Hi Jennifer, 

 

Further to our conversation, below is a map showing the abandoned pipeline in red, north of the utility corridor. 

 

As discussed, the Sheridan Park Drive extension will be south of the utility corridor, approximately . As such, the road 

extension will not impact the pipeline.  

 

If you require any additional information let me know. 

 

Thank you, 
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DARLENE PRESLEY | Planning Co-ordinator 
 

MHBC Planning, Urban Design & Landscape Architecture 
On behalf of TransCanada PipeLines Limited 
 

442 Brant Street, Suite 204 | Burlington | ON | L7R 2G4 | T 905 639 8686 x 229 | F 905 761 5589 | C 705 627 
2302 | dpresley@mhbcplan.com |   
 
Follow us: Webpage | Linkedin | Facebook  | Twitter | Vimeo 
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

From: Peter DeCarvalho

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Kowalyk, Bohdan (MNRF)

Cc: Heaton, Mark (MNRF); Nicholle Smith; Jennifer Vandermeer

Subject: RE: Bat Protocol Discussion

Attachments: 039474 ELC (Tabloid).pdf

Dear Mr. Kowalyk,  

 

I have recently been analyzing the potential impacts to candidate Bat Maternity Habitat for the Sheridan Park Drive 

extension in Mississauga. We have worked closely with our road development group to minimize the impacts to 

forested ecosites to the greatest possible extent. The vast majority of areas to be impacted are cultural 

meadow/thicket/hedgerow ecosites with minimal BMH potential.  

 

Following substantial constriction and modification on limit-of-grading, we anticipate a total area loss in forest habitat to 

be less than 500 m2. Please see the attached figure for forest ELC delineation and proposed grading limits. Only three 

candidate BMH trees have been identified for removal within forested ecosites. We have additionally identified five 

candidate BMH trees in Cultural Thicket communities either adjacent or within close proximity to forested ecosites that 

have been identified for removal. 

 

These impacted areas are, in our opinion, marginal edge habitat due to heavy urban use, dumping, and the abundance 

of invasive and horticultural species. We are proposing to compensate the removal of these eight trees with a 

combination of either bat boxes or artificial bark at a 1:1 ratio.  

 

Your input for our proposed actions regarding candidate BMH and proposed mitigation measures would be most 

appreciated. Thanks so much for your time. 

 

All the best,  

 

Peter 

 

 

 

Peter De Carvalho, EIT  

B.Sc. (Bio), B.Eng. (Env) 
Terrestrial Ecologist/Engineering Assistant 

  

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 

292 Speedvale Ave. West, Unit 20  

Guelph ON  N1H 1C4 

Office: (226) 486-1782   Cell: (226) 820-3767  

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
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